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FORTNIGHTLY 

BIZ E– NEWSLETTER India Focus 
 

REACTIONS 
 

"The finance minister has done 
a commendable job in contain-
ing the deficit while simultane-
ously addressing the growth 
imperatives. If India succeeds in 
getting to a growth rate of eight 
percent, the winner will be the 
people of India, especially our 
youth, who need desperately 
new productive job opportuni-
ties." ” 
PM Manmohan Singh 
______________ 
 
“Union Budget is brilliantly 
crafted.” 
C. Rangarajan, Indian econo-
mist and former governor of 
RBI  
______________ 
 
"The Budget has balanced near-
term priorities and long term 
growth drivers,"  
Chanda Kochhar, MD & CE 
ICICI Bank 
______________ 
 
The key takeaway is that the 
Budget revives investor senti-
ment and boosts confidence in 
the economy. Domestic and for-
eign investments have been em-
phasised, while inclusive growth 
and development have been 
accorded top priority. We feel 
that this Budget will lead into 
the next positive cycle for 
growth and investments.  
Adi Godrej, President, Confed-
eration of Indian Industry (CII) 
and Chairman, Godrej Group  
______________ 
 
"It is a good, balanced, prag-
matic Budget and this is what 
India needs today. It will cer-
tainly help the economy grow at 
faster rate."  
Malvinder Mohan Singh, Fortis 
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UNION BUDGET 2013-14 

The Union Budget for 2013-14 was announced by Mr P Chidambaram, the Union Fi-
nance Minister, in Parliament on February 28, 2013. Mr Chidambaram said that In-
dia is expected to become a US$ 5 trillion economy by 2025. He further said that In-
dia needs to attract more investment, both domestic and foreign and announced meas-
ures to streamline and simplify norms.  
 
KEY POLICY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
________________________________________________________ 
Fiscal deficit, current account deficit and inflation 
►Foreign imperative in view of the high current account deficit (‘CAD’). FII, FDI and ECB 

three main sources of CAD Financing. Foreign investment to be encouraged.  

Financial sector 
►Standing Council of Experts in the Ministry of Finance to be constituted to analyse the in-
ternational competitiveness of the Indian financial sector 

Capital markets 
►Simplification by SEBI of procedures and uniform registration and other norms for entry 
for foreign portfolio investor to be prescribed  
►Clarity of what constitutes FII and FDI investment 
►FIIs to be permitted to participate in exchange traded currency derivative segment 
►SEBI to prescribe requirement for angel investor pools to be recognised as Category I AIF 
venture capital fund  
►Stock exchanges allowed to introduce a dedicated debt segment 

Investment, Infrastructure and Industry 
►Infrastructure Debt Funds (IDF) to be encouraged 

►IIFCL to offer credit enhancement 

Finance Minister, P Chidambaram 
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Banking 
►Compliance of public sector banks with Basel III regulations to be ensured 

►India’s first Women’s Bank as a public sector bank to be set-up 

Insurance sector 

►A multi-pronged approach to increase the penetration of insurance, both life and general 

►Insurance companies to be permitted to open branches in Tier II cities and below without the prior 
approval of IRDA 

►Banks to be permitted to act as insurance brokers 

►Hope for consensus to pass insurance and pension amendment bill 

Tax reforms 

►Endeavour to re-introduce DTC  before the end of the Budget session  

►Work on draft GST Constitutional Amendment Bill and GST Law expected to be taken forward 

►Rules on Safe Harbour to be issued shortly  

►Fifth large tax payer unit to open at Kolkata shortly 
►Number of administrative measures such as extension of refund banker system, extension of e-

payment through more banks, expansion in the scope of AIR to be introduced  
Courtesy : E&Y          

UNION BUDGET 2013-14 

”Investment Environment” 
 Investment allowance at the rate of 15 per cent to manufacturing companies that invest more 
than Rs 100 crore (US$ 18.37 million) in plant and machinery during the period April 1, 2013 to 
March 31, 2015 
 Additional deduction of interest upto Rs 1 lakh (US$ 1,838.08) for a person taking first home 
loan upto Rs 25 lakh (US$ 45,950.04) during period April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014 
 Compliance of public sector banks with Basel III regulations to be ensured. Rs 14,000 crore 
(US$ 2.57 billion) provided in Budget Estimates (BE) 2013-14 for infusing capital 
 Proposal to set up India's first Women's Bank as a public sector bank. Provision of Rs 1,000 
crore (US$ 183.74 million) as initial capital 
 Designated depository participants, authorised by SEBI, may register different classes of portfo-
lio investors, subject to compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) guidelines 
 Foreign institutional investors (FII) will be permitted to participate in the exchange traded cur-
rency derivative segment to the extent of their Indian rupee exposure in India and to use their in-
vestment in corporate bonds and Government securities as collateral to meet their margin require-
ments 
Centrally Sponsored Schemes (CSS) and Additional Central Assistance (ACA) Schemes to be re-
structured into 70 schemes. Central fund for the schemes to be given to the States as part of central 
plan assistance.                                                                                                              Source: IBEF 
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ECONOMY 
Post budget action: Chidambaram 
promises more measures to revive 
growth 

5 Mar, 2013, 07.10AM IST, ET Bureau  

Finance Minister P Chidambaram on Monday 
promised more measures to revive growth and 
investment when Parliament debates his eighth 
budget, which has been largely hailed by econo-
mists as the best under the circumstances but has 
received an emphatic thumbs down from the mar-
kets. 
 
Chidambaram said the final fiscal deficit numbers 
for the current year could be below the 5.2% pro-
jected in the budget, and promised all help to the 
commerce ministry in its attempt to boost ex-
ports, which he saw as the only remedy for the 
high current account deficit. The commerce min-
istry is in the process of unveiling a new trade 
policy. 
"Budget is not a one-stop or onestage exercise. 
More work is being done. There will be some 
more announcements. We will re-look at all sug-
gestions on indirect taxes. We will take decisions 
and announce them when I reply to the debate in 
Parliament by end of March and to the finance 
bill later," he said at a post-budget interaction 
with leading chambers of commerce. Merely be-
cause something was not announced or touched 
upon did not mean that those areas would be ig-
nored, he said. Benchmark stock indices have 
dropped nearly 1.5% in the last three sessions 
following disappointment with the budget and a 
decline in GDP growth to 4.5% in the October-
December quarter, a 15-quarter low. Speaking at 
a 'Google+ Hangout' later in the evening, the fi-

nance minister scoffed at demands that tax on 
capital gains should be eliminated. 
"Why should capital gains not be taxed? What is 
so special about capital gains as compared to 
salaries?" he said. Chidambaram said the poor 
demand for cars was because of high interest 
rates and hoped they would decline, but said it 
was up to the Reserve Bank of India to take a 
call. RBI is scheduled to announce its mid-quarter 
policy review on March 19. Referring to the 3 
percentage point increase in excise duty on sports 
utility vehicles, 98% of which run on subsidised 
diesel, he said dual pricing on diesel at retail 
pumps was not possible. The higher duty was to 
recoup part of that subsidy. 
The finance minister said companies were sitting 
on cash piles and needed to start investing. 
"Growth engine is sputtering...We need to get 
growth going. We need to get investments go-
ing," he said, pointing that the government had 
introduced the investment allowance to encour-
age investments and he would be travelling to 
major cities to find out what was holding up in-
vestments. 
He said the first priority of the budget was to sig-
nal that the country was on the path of fiscal con-
solidation. "We were at a point that if we did not 
declare our commitment and did not take credible 
steps, there would have been serious conse-
quences."  
 

India well-placed to return to 8% 
growth: Montek  

PTI, March 7, 2013  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

India has all the requirements to return to a GDP 
growth rate of 8 per cent in the coming years, 
Deputy Chairman of the Planning Commission 
Montek Singh Ahluwalia said, while highlighting 
that current account deficit is a big problem right 
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now. “India has averaged 7.5 per cent growth in 
the last 10 years. It should have done that for 15 
years but it is possible to bring it back to the aver-
age performance of the last decade. The target for 
2013-14 is 6.5-7 per cent and then accelerate fur-
ther. India has all the requirements to return to 8 
per cent, even if it is later than expected,” he told 
a gathering of students and academics at Oxford 
University.  
“A little over 5 per cent is a slowing down but the 
whole world is experiencing a slowing of growth. 
It is a worry because we expect much more but it 
is not as big a disaster as the media makes it out 
to be. Growth is important but that growth has to 
be inclusive and sustainable,” Mr. Ahluwalia said 
on Wednesday evening.  
India’s leading economic strategist also stressed 
that the pace of poverty reduction in the country 
was within the target set by the government.  
“It is clear that the government knows how to get 
growth going but there is a perception that we lag 
behind on inclusiveness. It is something the gov-
ernment takes very seriously and latest data indi-
cates that the pace of poverty reduction has in-
creased. The extreme view that the rich are get-
ting richer and the poor, poorer, is nonsense. 
There is a lot of good news in terms of the pattern 
of growth being more inclusive,” he said.  
The former alumnus of the University of Oxford, 
who was invited by the Blavatnik School of Gov-
ernment to speak about “India’s Challenges 
Ahead”, was in the U.K. on his way back from 
the G-20 Sherpas Meeting in Moscow.  
“The state of the world economy is a challenge. 
The focus of government policy is to re-assure 
foreign investors that India is wide open for busi-
ness. India has the human resources in place and 
an expanding private sector. The only problem is 
the current account deficit. But the global finan-
cial system appears to be stabilising and the most 
important message is that India is a good bet for 
foreign investment and that message is getting 
across,” he said.  

GDP set to grow 6.2% in 2013: 
Moody’s  
TNN | Mar 8, 2013, 12.18AM IST  
 
NEW DELHI: The worst may be over for the In-
dian economy with the December quarter likely 
the bottom of the economic cycle and a steady 
acceleration in growth is expected in the coming 
year; Moody's Analystics said on Thursday, 
bringing much needed comfort battling percep-

tion of an acute slowdown. Moody's Analytics, 
which is an arm of global ratings agency Moody's 
Investors Service forecast economic growth in 
2013 to be 6.2% from 5.1% in 2012. After pre-
senting his 2013-14 budget, finance minister P 
Chidambaram has forecast growth of over 6%. 
Higher growth will translate into higher revenues 
and be a positive factor in taming the stubborn 
fiscal deficit. 
The agency was more optimistic about the growth 
prospects from next year onwards, which analysts 
say should also come as a morale-booster for the 
government which has been on the back foot over 
its handling of the economy. 
"Our forecast from 2014 onwards is for economic 
growth of around 7%, which is India's new rate of 
trend growth. This well short of the rate near 10% 
from a couple of years back," Glenn Levine, sen-
ior economist at Moody's Analytics said in a re-
port. 
But he cautioned that policymakers should be 
careful while pushing for double-digit growth as 
this is wildly optimistic and without structural 
reform, a dangerous view to take. He cited the 
case of Reserve Bank of India governor D Sub-
barao's push for double-digit growth. Planning 
Commission deputy chairman Montek Singh 
Ahluwalia has also said that the Indian economy 
can return to the 8% growth trajectory in the com-
ing years on the back of favourable conditions. 
"Headlong pursuit of double-digit GDP growth 
three years ago kept policy setting too loose for 
too long, causing the economy to overheat and 
contributing to the current problems of inflation 
and current account deficit," Levine said in his 
report. 
"Policymakers should end any pretense that the 
economy can grow at 10% without fanning infla-
tion -it simply can't. Anything above 7% will lift 
inflation and result in a more painful future ad-
justment," the Moody's Analytics report said. 
Levine said apart from the stability in the global 
environment, the biggest change is that the gov-
ernment is now on a steady path of fiscal and 
regulatory reform and better governance. 
"The so-called big bang of economic reforms an-
nounced since August has helped to lift corporate 
confidence and should translate into better spend-
ing and capital expenditures from mid-2013," 
Levine said. Risks around the economy particu-
larly the fiscal and current account deficits have 
begun to recede. Gains in financial markets re-
flect rising expectations around the economy as 
well as lower risk," the Moody's Analytics 
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Exports up 4.25 % in February 

PTI, NEW DELHI, March 12, 2013 

Exports grew by 4.25 per cent to $26.26 billion in 
February.  
With a view to boosting exports, the government 
will announce incentives for exporters in the 
forthcoming foreign trade policy (FTP). Exports 
had entered the positive zone after a gap of eight 
months, recording a 0.82 per cent growth in Janu-
ary. “Europe is performing better now. The de-
cline has been arrested. Sectors which have large 
weightage, especially engineering, have started 
performing better and refined oil too. There is 
also a marginal improvement in textiles exports,” 
Commerce Secretary S. R. Rao told reporters 
here. Other sectors which performed well include 
rice, oil meals, pharmaceutical and chemicals. 
Mr. Rao said the Ministry was engaged with 

stakeholders for the forthcoming FTP, expected 
to be announced by the end of this month.  
“We are actively involved in consultations with 
chambers, export promotion councils, various 
departments and state governments and trying to 
arrive at a package of incentives which would be 
announced shortly,” he said.  
Special economic zones (SEZs), which are export 
hubs of the country, may also get incentives 
along with the FTP. Imports rose by 2.6 per cent 
to $41.18 billion in February, leaving a trade defi-
cit of $14.92 billion against $14.93 billion in Feb-
ruary 2012. Last month, the trade deficit had wid-
ened to around $20 billion, the second highest 
figure ever in a month.  
“We certainly expect the trade deficit to narrow 
as exports are picking up,” Mr. Rao said.  
However, during the April-February period, ex-
ports declined by 4 per cent to $265.95 billion. 
Imports grew by a mere 0.25 per cent to $448 
billion, leaving a trade deficit of $182.1 billion.  
Crude oil imports grew by 11.9 per cent to $155 
billion from $139 billion. In February, it grew by 
15.45 per cent.  
 

Industrial production inches up by 
2.4% in January 

The Hindu, New Delhi, March 12, 2013  

Signalling a recovery of sorts, though fragile, af-
ter two straight months of contraction, industrial 
output showed a turnaround with a growth of 2.4 
per cent in January this year on the strength of an 
improved performance in sectors such as manu-
facturing and power. Official data on the Index of 
Industrial Production (IIP) released here on Tues-
day by the Central Statistics Office (CSO) reveal 
that the overall industrial growth in January, 
2013, has been more than double as compared to 
an expansion of one per cent witnessed in the 
same month in 2012.  

senior economist said in his report. 
"Gains in financial markets reflect rising expecta-
tions around the economy as well as lower risk," 
he said. Levine said the 2013-14 budget delivered 
the easiest and smallest cuts in the deficit, enough 
to free up funds to help the government's 2014 
electoral prospects without fanning the fiscal risk. 
The government has announced plans to continue 
with rolling back fuel subsidies, taxes on income 
of high net worth individuals and on some luxury 
items as well as a modest asset sales programme. 
"None of this is particularly prudent, and the 
budget does nothing to fortify India's long-term 
growth. But it does suggest that government con-
sumption which slowed sharply in the fourth 
quarter, will accelerate in 2013, lifting GDP 
growth," Levine said.  
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However, of more significance is the fact that it 
does mark a move to positive territory from nega-
tive growth rates posted for November and De-
cember last year at (-) 0.8 per cent and (-) 0.5 per 
cent, respectively. As a result, the cumulative IIP 
growth for the April-January 2012-13 stands 
pegged at one per cent, down from 3.4 per cent 
during the same period of the previous fiscal.  
 
With the recovery process being at best tepid, 
India Inc is of the view — and the Finance Minis-
try tends to agree with its logic — that an easing 
of interest rates by the Reserve Bank of India dur-
ing its mid-quarter monetary policy review on 
March 19 will catalyse consumer demand and 
spur investments to boost industrial growth.  
Arguing in favour of a rate cut, Department of 
Economic Affairs (DEA) Secretary Arvind Ma-
yaram noted that the apex bank would ‘certainly’ 
take into account the various developments and 
macro-economic situation before taking a view 
on interest rates. “Inflation numbers have also 
come down, so there is certainly a case for further 
impulses for growth,” he said.  
 
As per the IIP data, the manufacturing sector 
comprising more than 75 per cent of the index, 
witnessed a growth of 2.7 per cent in January this 
year as compared to 1.1 per cent posted for the 
same month of 2012. The sector’s cumulative 
growth in output for the April-January period this 
fiscal, however, remained lower at 0.9 per cent as 
compared to an expansion of 3.7 per cent in the 
like period in 2011-12. Electricity generation 
went up by 6.4 per cent in January 2013 as com-
pared to 3.2 per cent growth in the same month a 
year ago. However, for the April-January period, 
the growth was lower at 4.7 per cent as compared 
to 8.8 per cent in the same period last fiscal. Min-
ing output in January this year contracted more, 
by 2.9 per cent as compared to an output decline 
of 2.1 per cent in the same month in 2012. For the 
April-January period also, mining growth showed 
a decline of 1.9 per cent as compared to a con-
traction of 2.5 per cent in the year-ago period.  
“We are glad with these numbers though this is 
not a strong recovery as yet,” Planning Commis-
sion Deputy Chairman Montek Singh Ahluwalia 
told The Hindu.  
“These numbers suggest that the economy is get-
ting there and that there will be more robust 
growth in the future,’’he added.  
 
 

BANKING/FINANCE 
 

Norms eased for ECBs 
The Hindu, CHENNAI, March 7, 2013  

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has relaxed 
rules for corporates to access ECB (external com-
mercial borrowings) route to raise funds. The 
apex bank has now permitted companies which 
are under investigation by assorted law-enforcing 
authorities to raise funds through the ECB win-
dow under the automatic route. 

Till now, such companies are not allowed to ac-
cess ECB under the automatic route. Any request 
by such corporates for ECB was usually exam-
ined by the RBI under the approval route. 

Automatic route 

“On a review, it has been decided to permit all 
entities to avail of ECBs under the automatic 
route as per the current norms, notwithstanding 
the pending investigations /adjudications / ap-
peals by the law enforcing agencies, without 
prejudice to the outcome of such investigations / 
adjudications / appeals,’’ the RBI said.  

“If the borrowing company indicates about the 
pending investigations / adjudications / appeals, 
an authorised dealer while approving the proposal 
shall intimate the agencies concerned by endors-
ing the copy of the approval letter,” the RBI said. 
The same procedure would be followed by the 
apex bank while approving such proposals. 
The relaxation to the ECB guidelines comes into 
force with immediate effect. “All other aspects of 
the ECB policy, under the automatic route such 
as amount of ECB, eligible borrower, recognised 
lender, end-use, all-in-cost ceiling, average ma-
turity period, pre-payment, refinancing of exist-
ing ECB, and reporting arrangements, however 
will remain unchanged. 

 

MARKETS 

 
New KYC norms for FIIs on anvil 
The Hindu, NEW DELHI, March 12, 2013  

Finance Minister P. Chidambaram on Monday 
said the government would bring new KYC  



 

HIGH COMMISSION OF INDIA, SINGAPORE                      7  INDIA FOCUS  

(Know Your customer) norms for surveillance at 
levels of economic activities, including registra-
tion of new FIIs. 
Replying to the debate on the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India (Amendment) Bill, 2013, 
in the Rajya Sabha, which seeks to make a judge 
with seven years experience also qualify for the 
post of Chairman of the Securities Appellate Tri-
bunal, Mr. Chidambaram made it clear the gov-
ernment would improve its surveillance with just 
one KYC norm across regulators. 
Mr. Chidambaram said he had talked with the 
SEBI board with the objective of converging all 
KYC norms and there would be just one common 
KYC for different intermediaries under the SEBI. 
He said when a new FII approaches for registra-
tion; compliance with the KYC was a must. 
“They have to do due diligence on FIIs before 
they are allowed to be registered,” he said. 

 
 BUSINESS 

 
A new urban India: The $90 bn 
Delhi Mumbai Industrial corridor 
project now underway 

11 Mar, 2013, 05.00AM IST, ET Bureau  

The $90-billion Delhi Mumbai Industrial Corri-
dor (DMIC) project is now underway. In his 
budget speech, finance minister P Chidambaram 
announced that this project will soon build seven 
new cities including two smart cities, one at 
Dholera in Gujarat and the other at ShendraBid-
kin in Maharashtra. 
Two additional corridors are being planned, one 
between Bangalore and Chennai and the other 
between Bangalore and Mumbai. India has not 
ever had such a massive building of new urban 
areas, the last major project being Chandigarh in 
1950. In the next few decades, these new cities 
along the three corridors have the potential to 
change the country in a fundamental way.  
Urban development is now a serious academic 
discipline, with many fascinating ideas being ex-
plored to make our cities sustainable as well as 
great places to live. Being developed are new 
ways of urban transport, energy generation and 
distribution, building design, healthcare and other 
emergency services, waste management and so 
on, with information technology tying them into a 
neat, living organism. DMIC is yet to decide on 
these technologies, but we select some ideas that 

could make their way into these cities over the 
next decade. None of these technologies is fully 
developed, but they show how a future city will 
function.  
 
TRANSPORT  
 
All transport nodes in these cities are being de-
signed to be within ten minutes of walking from 
residential and commercial areas. DMIC is devel-
oping rail and bus transport systems in phase I, 
and light rail in the later phases. There will be 
new options available around the world after that, 
like a personal rapid system (PRT). They are 
small automated vehicles moving on dedicated 
tracks, and they are being tried in some cities 
around the world, including Amritsar in India. 
Urban experts think that PRT will eliminate cars 
in future cities.  
 
ENERGY GENERATION  
 
Renewable energy is expected to power a sub-
stantial portion of the new cities, with far more 
decentralisation than is being done in Indian cit-
ies now. Current blueprints include solar photo-
voltaic and solar thermal plants, biomass plants, 
charging stations and so on. Such an infrastruc-
ture would make a smart grid mandatory. Charg-
ing stations, however, could disappear within a 
decade as roads become capable of wirelessly 
charging cars as they move. The World Economic 
Forum  recently selected such online vehicles as a 
top emerging technology of 2013.  
 
BUILDINGS 
  
Since the project is at an early stage, building 
design is not yet part of the plan, but one could 
expect sustainability to be at the heart of most 
buildings. Models abound in cities around the 
world. Seattle's Bullitt Center, the greenest com-
mercial building in the world, is a good example. 
It utilises solar energy for all its energy needs, 
collects and stores - with recycling - rainwater for 
100 days, creates living spaces inside, and so on. 
If they can do it in cloudy Seattle, why not in 
sunny Rajasthan and Gujarat?  
 
Delhi, Mumbai, Hyderabad air-
ports among top 5 in the world  
PTI : New Delhi, Tue Mar 12 2013, 21:45 hrs 
 
Airports of Delhi, Mumbai and Hyderabad are 
among the top five airports in the world providing  
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international standard services.  
Airports Council International (ACI), a global 

body of airports, has adjudged Delhi's Indira 
Gandhi International (IGI) airport as second best 
after Seoul's Incheon airport in the category of 
airports handling 25-40 million passengers per 
annum (MPPA) for their service quality for the 
year 2012.  
Mumbai's Chhatrapati Shivaji International air-
port was adjudged the third best in this category, 
an ACI statement said.  
Hyderabad's Rajiv Gandhi International airport 
(RGI) has bagged the second position for their 
service quality in the category of five to 15 
MPPA. Japan's Nagoya airport was adjudged the 
best in this category.  
In the Asia-Pacific region, Delhi airport was ad-
judged as fourth in the Best Airports by Region 
(fewer than two million passengers per year) 
category. Seoul's Incheon ranked first, Singa-
pore's Changi second and Beijing was placed at 
the third spot.  
The annual service quality passenger survey un-
dertaken by ACI, an autonomous and independ-
ent body, measures customer feedback on a range 
of service delivery parameters that track the cus-
tomer experience at an airport from the moment 
of arrival to the departure gate. Analysis of this 
"real-time" data, recorded on the day of travel, 
serves as a guide for better aligning service provi-
sion with customer expectations. The ASQ 
Awards have become the world's leading airport 
passenger satisfaction benchmark. 

BILATERAL 
 

Temasek Holdings invests Rs 140 
crore in HealthCare Global Enter-
prises  

The Economic Times: March 11, 2013  
Temasek Holdings, Singapore's state-owned in-

vestment company, has invested Rs 140 crore in 
Bangalore-headquartered cancer care provider 
HealthCare Global Enterprises (HCG).  
The deal, which closed this week, values the 
company around Rs 1,000 crore, with HCG's 
founder and chairman BS Ajaikumar retaining a 
26-28% stake, according to a person with direct 
knowledge of the deal.  
 
"This investment is a good wake-up call that In-
dia is ready to take centre stage in oncology," 
said Ajaikumar. "It is a good feeling." The com-
pany will use the funding to double its network to 
50 centres in India and Africa. It also has plans to 
enter the multi-speciality space.  
 
Temasek joins existing investors Premji Invest, 
an investment entity owned by Wipro chairman 
Azim Premji, and Milestone Religare in a pri-
mary equity issuance by the company. "We are 
pleased to invest in this firm which has redefined 
cancer care in India," said Rohit Sipahimalani, 
who heads the India practice for Temasek. The 
investment firm's $157-billion portfolio counts 
Bank of China, telecom firm Airtel and Singapore 
Airlines among its major companies.  
Temasek's investment in HCG has also paved the 
way for Dubai-based alternative investment 
house Evolvence Capital to exit. The firm which 
had invested 30 crore in HCG almost five years 
ago out of its Evolvence India Life Sciences Fund 
has gained close to 2.3 times return on invest-
ment.  
This is the second time that a private equity fund 
has made a successful exit from HCG. The medi-
cal care provider initially raised Rs 50-crore from 
IDFC Private Equity almost seven years ago. 
When HCG raised a subsequent round of 240 
crore from Premji Invest and Milestone, it en-
abled IDFC to exit the venture last year in April.  
"Investors are chasing single-speciality chains 
instead of multi-speciality, as the model is more 
profitable, focused and it is easier to predict the 
outcome," said Harish HV, partner at Grant 
Thornton India.  
 
Private equity and venture capital investments in 
the healthcare industry in India are increasing 
rapidly as supply is woefully low and demand 
continues to surge. Last year, the industry ab-
sorbed $1.2 billion across 48 deals, according to 
research firm Venture Intelligence. In 2011, there 
were 38 deals in the sector worth $421 million.  
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A Seminar on “India Budget 2013” was organized by High Commission of India on 6th March 2013 
in association with Singapore Management University (SMU). The event was supported by the Con-
federation of Indian Industry (CII), Singapore Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (SICCI), 
Singapore Business Federation (SBF) and the State Bank of India, Singapore. The venue for the 
event was the Mochtar Riady Auditorium at the SMU and a large audience of 300 representing     
Financial Institutions, Corporates, Academia and the Press had gathered to participate in the event.  

The event started with an overview of India Budget 2013 by Mr. P. K. Basu, MD & Regional Head 
of Research and Economics, Maybank Kim Eng Securities. The discussion on tax proposals con-
tained in part B of Finance Minister’s Budget speech was carried out next by Mr. Indraneel Roy 
Choudhury, Partner, Price Water Corporation, India. This was followed by a Question/ Answer with 
the Session Chair Dr Raj Srivastava, Provost and Deputy President, SMU- playing the role of a Mod-
erator. The event proceeded with Dr Raghuram Rajan, Chief Economic Advisor, (Ministry of Fi-
nance, Government of India) being linked up at 11:30 sharp (local time) on the large center screen 
with the now warmed up audience. Dr Rajan held the audience’s attention first with an exploration  
into the philosophy behind the budget and then with a very engaging interaction over the course of an 
hour and half. Dr Rajan stated that the broader point is India intends to be friendly to foreign inves-
tors and not change the rules of the game on them. He emphasized that the big thrust in this budget is 

expanding access to financing so that the private and public sectors can get the money and do what 
they need to do. He also highlighted India’s plans to support the growth of small and medium enter-
prises (SMEs). The country’s SMEs have little incentive to grow, he said, pointing out that this sector 
in other countries has grown and created jobs- “So what we are trying to do is to create some incen-
tives for them to grow. One of the proposals in the budget is to continue allowing them (SMEs) to 
grow even three years after they have grown out of this category”. The whole event was widely ap-
preciated not only for the quality of interaction that it provided but also for the novelty in linking up 
the Chief Economic Advisor through a direct video link to interact with the live -audience in Singa-
pore. 

 

 

India Budget 2013 Event at SMU  
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Notifications 

Global crude oil price of Indian Basket declines to US$ 106.50/bbl on 12.03.2013 

Details available at  : http://pib.nic.in/newsite/erelease.aspx?relid=93551 

Overseas Direct Investment for February 2013 

Details available at  : http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/BS_PressReleaseDisplay.aspx?prid=28290 

Foreign investment in India by SEBI registered FIIs in Government securities and corporate debt 

Details available at : http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/NotificationUser.aspx?Id=7823&Mode=0 

I.  Notification seeking to further amend notification No. 30/98-Customs (N.T.), dated 2nd June, 
1998, so as to raise the value limit of Jewellery allowed duty free to an Indian passenger who has 
been residing abroad for more than one year. 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2013/cs-nt2013/csnt25-
2013.pdf 

II. Notification regarding increase in basic custom duty on all types of crude edible oil 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2013/cs-tarr2013/cs02-
2013.htm 

III. Notification regarding imposition of definitive anti-dumping duty on imports of digital offset 
printing plates  

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-add2012/csadd-51-
2012_eng.htm 

IV. Notification seeking to impose customs duty on skimmed milk powder by amending notifica-
tion No. 12/12- Cus dt 17/3/2012 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-tarr2012/cs59-2012.htm 

 

Reserve Bank of India 

Central Board of Excise and Customs 

Press Information Bureau 
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FORTHCOMING EVENTS >>>> INDIA 

TENDER NOTICES >>>> INDIA 

IPHEX-2013 ( Indian Pharmaceuticals and Healthcare Expo ) 

Date: 24-26 April, 2013 

Venue: Mumbai, India 

Organizer: Pharmexcil (Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council), supported by Ministry of 
Commerce, Govt of India. 

Contact Person: Dr P V Appaji (Director General) Email: rodelhi@pharmexcil.com 

Details: Promoting Brand India Pharma and enhancing export of pharmaceuticals and healthcare 
products from India are the major objectives of this initiative. Pharmexcil would be inviting over 
5000 business visitors including overseas buyers and drug regulators. Over 300 Indian companies 
from Pharma and healthcare sector would be exhibiting their products and services.  

Pharmexcil would be bearing the to and fro economy class airfare (part/ full) and hos-
pitality to select importers/business visitors, top drug regulators and journalists.  

Tender invitation for Supply, Installation and Commissioning of High Temperature and 
high vacuum sintering furnace 

Institute of Minerals & Materials Technology , URL : http://www.immt.res.in   

Closing Date : 19th March, 2013  

Tender invitation for supply of  Shell Forging Plant with Cabbaging and Piercing Press of 
12500 kN and Drawing Press of 4000 kN (Tooled up) - 01 Nos 

Indian Ordnance Factories, Ministry of Defence, URL : http://ofbeproc.gov.in  

Closing Date : 21st March, 2013  

Tender invitation for export of 30,000 MT +/-10% Indian milling wheat from New Manglore 
Port (West Coast), India on FOBST basis. 

The State Trading Corporation of India (STC), URL : www.stc.gov.in  

Closing Date : 26th March, 2013  

Tender invitation for supply of  Multi Tooling CNC Lathe,Spindle Motor Power –100 KW 
(min.)  

Indian Ordnance Factories, Ministry of Defence, URL : http://ofbeproc.gov.in  

Closing Date : 19th April, 2013  
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For Feedback & Comments, please contact:  
Mr. Amitesh Bharat Singh, First Secretary (Commerce) 
Trade Wing 
High Commission of India 
31 Grange Road, Singapore- 239702  

India's first fabrication 
facility will come up 
soon  

The Times of India, 15 Feb.13 
Bengaluru: The country's 
first fab facilities may be 
announced soon by the 
central government. The 
Department of Electronics 
and Information ITechnol-
ogy (Deity) is currently 
evaluating five large fab 
projects and each of these 
projects are in the $2 bil-
lion to $3 billion invest-
ment range.  
A fab, short for fabrication 
facility, is a silicon wafer 
design and chip manufac-
turing plant, that supports 
semiconductor manufac-
tures.  
The industry had started 
interacting with the govern-
ment way back in 2009. 
The government now 
seems to be all set to fuel 
the growth of the industry 
with supportive policies, 
frameworks, incentives and 
even funds, said industry 
observers. Speaking at an 
Indian Semiconductor As-
sociation (ISA) meet here 
on Friday, professor SV 
Raghavan, scientific secre-
tary, to principal scientific 
advisor to government of 
India said, The recently 
announced National Optic 
Fibre Network and DTH 
network work for distance 
learning projects would 
require electronic products 
and systems worth $5 bil-
lion. Again, each of these 
electronic systems will cre-
ate demand for a huge 
number of devices, hand-
helds and electronic prod-
ucts therefore creating a 
market opportunity five 
times bigger ($25 billion) 
than the initial investment.''  
 

Useful Links:  

Government of India’s website www.india.gov.in 
Ministry of External Affairs (ITP 
Division) www.indiainbusiness.nic.in 

High Commission of India www.hcisingapore.gov.in 
Investment Commission of India http://investmentcommission.in 
Department of Industrial Policy & 
Promotion http://dipp.nic.in 

Reserve Bank of India www.rbi.org.in 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs www.mca.gov.in 
Ministry of Commerce & Industry http://commerce.nic.in 
Ministry of Finance http://finmin.nic.in 
Matters relating to Excise & Cus-
toms www.cbec.gov.in 

Matters relating to Income tax http://incometaxindia.gov.in 
Directorate General of Foreign 
Trade http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 

National Centre for Trade Infor-
mation www.ncti-india.com 

India Brand Equity Foundation www.ibef.org 
Industry/Trade Organizations 
Trade related Exhibition & Events www.indiatradefair.com 
Confederation of Indian Industry www.cii.in 
Federation of Indian Chambers of 
Commerce & Industry www.ficci.com 

Federation of Indian Export Or-
ganizations www.fieo.com 

EEPC India (Export Promotion 
Council) www.eepcindia.org 

Sourcing of Products  

www.indiamart.com  

www.indianyellowpages.com 

www.indianexporters.com 

www.tradeindia.com 


